
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dyddiad/Date: 09 November 2023 
 
Annwyl Adam/Dear Adam, 
 
BWRIAD/PROPOSAL: Change of use of the existing log cabin to a mixed use 
(residential/tourism) 
 
LLEOLIAD/LOCATION: The Old Forge, Main Road, Portskewett, Caldicot, NP26 5SG 
 
Thank you for consulting Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru (CNC)/Natural Resources Wales (NRW) 
about the above, which we received on 23 October 2023. 
 
We have concerns with the application as submitted because inadequate information 
has been provided in support of the proposal. To overcome these concerns, you 
should seek further information from the Applicant regarding flood risk. If this 
information is not provided, we would object to this planning application. Further 
details are provided below. 
 
Flood Risk 
 
The planning application proposes a change in use from less vulnerable development to 
highly vulnerable development (residential premises). Our Flood Risk Map confirms the site 
to be within Zone C1 of the Development Advice Map (DAM) contained in Technical Advice 
Note (TAN) 15: Development and Flood Risk (2004). The Flood Map for Planning (FMfP) 
identifies the application site to be at risk of flooding and falls into Flood Zone 2 and 3. 
 
Section 6 of TAN15 requires the Local Planning Authority to determine whether the 
development at this location is justified. Therefore, we refer you to the tests set out in section 
6.2 of TAN15. If you consider the proposal meets the tests set out in criteria (i) to (iii), then 
the final test (iv) is for the Applicant to demonstrate, through the submission of an Flood 
Consequences Assessment (FCA), that the potential consequences of flooding can be 
managed to an acceptable level.   
 
We are unable to give you technical advice on the acceptability of flooding consequences, 
as no FCA has been submitted.  Therefore, if the development can be justified, the above 
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requirement should be met prior to the determination of the application. We can then advise 
you whether the FCA is in accordance with the technical criteria in Appendix 1 of TAN15. 
 
If an FCA is not submitted or any subsequent FCA fails to demonstrate that the 
consequences of flooding can be acceptably managed over the lifetime of the development, 
then we object to the application. The criteria for the FCA, which should normally be 
undertaken by a suitably qualified person carrying an appropriate professional indemnity, 
are given in Section 7 and Appendix 1 of TAN15. The FCA should be proportionate to the 
development proposed. You may also refer to our website, which contains technical advice 
and recommendations. 
 
Please inform us, in accordance with paragraph 11.7 of TAN15, if you are minded to grant 
permission for the application contrary to our advice. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Our comments above only relate specifically to matters included on our checklist, 
Development Planning Advisory Service: Consultation Topics (September 2018), which is 
published on our website. We have not considered potential effects on other matters and do 
not rule out the potential for the proposed development to affect other interests.  
 
We advise the Applicant that, in addition to planning permission, it is their responsibility to 
ensure they secure all other permits/consents/licences relevant to their 
development. Please refer to our website for further details. 
 
If you have any queries on the above, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yn ddiffuant / Yours sincerely 
 
Gemma James 
 
Cynghorydd - Cynllunio Datblygu/Advisor - Development Planning    
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru/Natural Resources Wales 
 
E-bost/E-mail: southeastplanning@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk 
 
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at 
oedi./Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading 
to a delay.  
 
 

https://naturalresources.wales/guidance-and-advice/business-sectors/planning-and-development/advice-for-developers/building-in-flood-risk-areas/?lang=en
https://cdn.naturalresources.wales/media/686847/dpas-consultation-topics-august-2018-eng.pdf?mode=pad&rnd=131909112110000000
http://naturalresources.wales/permits-and-permissions/?lang=en

